Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 20 January 2018 9:43 AM

To: 'bazlin.ahmad@egqinsurance.com.sg’

Cc: Admin A; Zaini (LKK Auto)

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your ref : TBA *Our ref : CC4/EQI17023272/R1pa3q2 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING XD5418R(Ol) & EZ3966Y(TP) ON 05/12/2017]

Attachments: LKKInspection.pdf; LKKAdjustment1.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKK Resrvey

Photos.pdf; LOA.pdf; RENTAL.pdf; Insurance Search Fee.pdf

Your ref : TBA
Ourref : CC4/EQI17023272/R1pa3g2

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD5418R(Ol) & EZ3966Y(TP) ON 05/12/2017
We refer to the above matter.

The accident occurred when our insured driver changed lane and collided with third party who was driving
on his own lane. Liability is down against our insured driver.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "Volkswagen Centre Singapore" at $9,902.23(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed | Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $16,047.84 $9.044.23
2. Loss of Rental (8days x $120.00w/GST) $ 960.00 $ 856.00 (8days x $100.00) (w/GST)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 2.00 $ 2.00
Total | $ 17.009.84 $9,902.23

***07days recommendation for repair.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



